
 

Also, a list of what needs to be done. 

Simon is still dealing with some things and also i have been. 

The PNC records have been dealt with and emails have been sent. We just now need to 
wait for Flo to deal with the email 

I sent over an email with what information needs to be asked for from the public order unit 
at Scotland Yard, from Val Tanner and DS Chapman or maybe a manager in the unit but i 
dont have any other names from this unit but the 2 I have given. 

Simon will be sending over a list of things later today or in the morning. 

Regards 

Lorraine 


